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From: Niall Melanson <Niall.Melanson@kitchener.ca>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 2:50 PM 

To: Katie Anderl <Katie.Anderl@kitchener.ca> 

Subject: RE: Enabling Four Units - DSD-2024-066.docx 

 

Hello Ka4e 

 

I can advise that on behalf of Engineering I was consulted on regarding the OPA23/020/K/KA for the purpose of 

permi9ng up to 4 dwelling units on lots which permit a single detached dwelling, semi-detached dwelling or street-

townhouse dwelling. I also took part in a community engagement mee4ng where Engineering specific topics were 

discussed. I have reviewed the Staff Report relevant engineering sec4ons and can support the direc4on and 

recommenda4ons. 

 

Engineering can recommend that long term monitoring of our sanitary, stormwater and water distribu4on networks 

con4nue in order to maintain the func4onality of that infrastructure. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Niall Melanson, C.E.T. 
Project Manager, Development Engineering, City of Kitchener 

niall.melanson@kitchener.ca, 519-741-2200 x 7133 

200 King St. W., Kitchener, ON N2G 4G7 
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From: Nick Gollan <Nick.Gollan@kitchener.ca>  

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 4:35 PM 

To: Katie Anderl <Katie.Anderl@kitchener.ca> 

Cc: Bu Lam <Bu.Lam@kitchener.ca> 

Subject: RE: draft report DSD-2024-066 Additional Dwelling Units 

 

Hi Ka2e, 

 

This email confirms that I’ve reviewed the dra8 report and par2cipated in discussions regarding sanitary and stormwater 

servicing for addi2onal dwelling units. I agree with and support the recommenda2ons of the report, no2ng that, pending 

the results of the Integrated Sanitary Master Plan, we may be bringing recommenda2ons forward in the future to pause 

addi2onal development in certain areas where the necessary servicing capacity is not available. 

 

Kind regards, 

Nick Gollan, C.E.T. (he/him) 

Manager, Planning and Programs | Sanitary and Stormwater | City of Kitchener 
519-741-2200 ext. 7422 | TTY 1-866-969-9994 | nick.gollan@kitchener.ca 

 

 

 

From: Katie Anderl <Katie.Anderl@kitchener.ca>  

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 2:11 PM 

To: Nick Gollan <Nick.Gollan@kitchener.ca> 

Subject: draft report 

 

This version includes the sec2on that you had previously reviewed.  Its under the March 25 PSIC agenda in escribe if you 

wish to see any of the appendices 

Thanks! 

Ka2e 

 

Ka�e Anderl 

Project Manager - Planning | Planning and Housing Policy – Development Services Department | City of Kitchener 

519-741-2200 x7987 | TTY 1-866-969-9994 | ka2e.anderl@kitchener.ca 
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From: Tim Benedict

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 7:47 AM

To: Katie Anderl

Cc: Gaurang Khandelwal

Subject: RE: 4 units project - final comments

 

 

Over the past four months Building has been engaged with Planning staff around the poten�al of adding addi�onal 

dwelling units (up to 4 units) to many residen�al proper�es in Kitchener.   

We regularly meet with the Kitchener Development Liaison Commi(ee as well as joining Planning at one of their 

industry/public engagement sessions on January 31, 2024.  The building industry welcomed the proposed changes and 

provided feedback which Planning has addressed while balancing neighbourhood concerns.   

The Building Division feels like the proposed regula�ons give the op�on for many different types of built form and look 

forward to working with industry and residents in adding much needed addi�onal dwelling units throughout the City of 

Kitchener. 

 

Regards 

Tim Benedict, CET, CBCO (he/him) 
Manager | Building Division | City of Kitchener 
519-741-2200 x 7645 | TTY 1-866-969-9994 | tim.benedict@kitchener.ca 

 
 

 

 

From: Katie Anderl <Katie.Anderl@kitchener.ca>  

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:35 AM 

To: Tim Benedict <Tim.Benedict@kitchener.ca> 

Cc: Gaurang Khandelwal <Gaurang.Khandelwal@kitchener.ca> 

Subject: RE: 4 units project - final comments 

 

Hi Tim,  

Here is the final dra= of the report – and I can also send the by-laws if you wish to review those as well.  They are also in 

escribe 

Thanks,  

Ka�e 
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GaurangK
Snapshot
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